Meleco, Yolanda Anne

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Second msg re IASSIST.

Begin forwarded message:

Larry Lannom <llannom@cnri.reston.va.us>
Tuesday, April 28, 2015 4:27 PM

Meleco, Yolanda Anne

Fwd: Presenting at IASSIST 2015

From: Mary Vardigan <vardigan@umich.edu>

Subject: Presenting at IASSIST 2015

Date: November 6, 2014 at 11:42:20 AM EST

To: Gary Berg-Cross <gbergcross@gmail.com>, Larry Lannom
<llannom@cnri.reston.va.us>, Rainer Stotzka <rainer.stotzka@JKkit.edu>,

ja3243@drexel.edu, Andreas Rauber <rauber@ifs.tuwien.ac.at>, Ingrid Dillo

<ingrid.dillo@dans.knaw.nl>, Rebecca Koskela <rkoskela@unm.edu>, "Asmi, Ari J"

<Ari.Asmi@helsinki.fi>

Cc: "George C. Alter" <altergc@umich.edu>, Jared Lyle <lyle@umich.edu>

Dear Colleagues,

Thank you for agreeing to participate in the 2015 IASSIST Conference with the goal of

introducing RDA to a new community. George Alter and | have been talking with Larry Lannom
about how to organize the sessions and how to fund your participation. Here are the two sessions
currently envisioned:

Session 1
First Products of the Research Data Alliance (RDA): Foundations

Chair: Mary Vardigan

Data Foundation and Terminology -- Gary Berg-Cross

Data Type Registries -- Larry Lannom or Daan Broeder or Giridhar Manepalli
Practical Policies -- Rainer Stotzka

Metadata Standards Directory -- Jane Greenberg or Rebecca Koskela or Alex Ball

Session 2
First Products of the Research Data Alliance (RDA): Integration and Sustainability

Chair: George Alter

Data Fabric -- Gary Berg-Cross

Dynamic Data Citation -- Andreas Rauber or Ari Asmi

Data Publication, Cost Recovery for Data Centres -- Ingrid Dillo

DSA-WDS Basic Certification for Repositories -- Mary Vardigan
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We need a few things from you at this point:

o First, we need to know who will be presenting from your working group if you have not
yet decided (this applies to Data Type Registries, Metadata Standards Directory, and
Dynamic Data Citation)

e Second, we need to know whether you need funding and if so, how much in the form of
an estimate. Funding should not be a problem for the U.S. participants, but European
funding may be trickier and may depend on the timing of the next award to RDA/EU.
Larry is checking with Peter Wittenburg about the European funding and we will get
back to you soon about that.

e Third, we need a brief abstract for your presentation

Please respond as soon as you can about the presenter and funding requests. Abstracts are due on
Friday, November 14.

Thank you again!

Mary

Mary Vardigan

Assistant Director, Inter-university Consortium for Political and Social Research (ICPSR)
P.O. Box 1248, Ann Arbor, M1 48106

Phone: 734-615-7908

Fax: 734-647-8200



